ROSE DREISBACH

GRAPHIC DESIGNER | ART DIRECTOR

CONTACT

□ roseluzoncreative@gmail.com

720.630.9403

math roseluzoncreative.com

PROFILE

An experienced Graphic Designer, Art Director and Communications Manager. I am passionate about using design and communication to make a postivie impact in our world by empowering meangingful brands to make an even greater impact.

SKILLS

Graphic Design

Adobe Creative Suite

Communications

Nonprofit Management

Art Direction

Photography

Writing

Marketing

Creative

Innovative

Multifaceted

Efficient

Reliable

Dedicated

EDUCATION

B.S. Drawing and Painting Grace College | Indiana, USA May 2011 | Cum Laude

EXPERIENCE

Graphic Designer, Photographer, Writer Rose Luzon Creative | 1 2015-Present

A creative agency providing design services for non-profits

- + businesses with a mission to do good.
 - · Graphic Design
 - · Photography, Copywriting
 - · Communications Management

Graphic Designer and Project Manager Knotty Tie Co. I 2015 - 2016

Local company with design-your-own ties + bow ties hand-made in the U.S by a team of talented refugees.

- Designed custom products + managed clientelle
- Managed projects from concept to production
- Provided photography, copywriting + graphics for marketing materials

Communications Coordinator

DCC I 2014-2015

A community church with a mission to demonstrate God's love to all people.

- Managed + executed organizational communications content + strategies
- · Directed + implemented organizational rebrand
- · Managed communications team

Director of Programs and Communications Sseko Designs | 2012-2014

A social enterprise using fashion to create opportunity + community for women globally

- Created communications content for international consituency
- · Uganda Office, Finance + Employee Manager
- · Developed employee development program